GITY OF SYDNEY ©

17 August 2023

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
1. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/06 held on 20 July 2023 1
2. Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - 2-9

AUGUSE 2023 | | ot
3. Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Lanterns Pavilion 2023 10-12
4, Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2023 13-15
5. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Clarence Street, Sydney 16-18
6. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - King Street, Sydney 19-22
7. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Market Street, Sydney 23 -26
8. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bond Street, Sydney 27 - 29
9. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures Barlow and Parker Streets, 30-32
Haymarket | ...
10. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst__ 33-36
11. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hutchinson Street, Surry 37 -39
HIIES oottt
12. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Little Bourke Street, Surry 40 - 42
HIIS oottt bbb bbbt
13. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Beaumont Street, Waterloo__ 43 - 45

14. Works Zone - Lime Street, Sydney 46 - 48



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023
Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
15.  Works Zone - Barncleuth Lane, ElizabethBay . ... ... ... 49 - 51
16.  Works Zone - Crown Street, Darlinghurst_ . . . . ... 52 -54
17.  Works Zone - Bellevue Street, Surry Hills_______ .. ..., 55 - 57
18.  Works Zone - Shepherd Lane, Chippendale . .. ... 58 - 60
19.  Works Zone - Fowler Lane, Camperdown,_ .. . . .. ... 61-63
20.  Works Zone - Union Street, Erskineville, .. ... 64 - 66
21.  Works Zone - Belmont Street, Alexandria,_ . .. ... 67-70
22.  Parking - No Parking - Young Lane, Redfern_ . . . .. ... 71-73
23.  Parking - No Parking - Cope Street, Redfern,_ . . . . .. .. ... 74-76
24.  Parking - No Stopping - Central Street, Sydney, .. .. .. .. ... -9
25. Parking — 1P Parking and No Parking— Martin Street, Paddington_ 80 - 82
26. Parking - Various Parking Changes - Power Avenue and Park Road, 83-85

ALSXANIIA, ||| oo s s

27. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Kent Street, Millers Point____ 86 - 89
28. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point___ 90 - 92
29. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont 93-95



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
30. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst_____ 96 - 98
31. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Carillon Avenue, 99 -101

CamPerdOWN | | ..t
32. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Brown Street, Newtown 102 - 104
33. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Huntley Street, Alexandria 105 - 107
34. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery . 108 - 110
35. Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone and Continuous Footpath Treatment - 111-114

Seymour Place and Church Street, Paddington

36. Other Authorities - Installation of New Bus Stop, Wyndham Street, 115-117
Alexandria

37. Schedule of Conditions 118 - 125



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/06 held on 20 July 2023

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 2.

Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - August
2023

TRIM Container No.: X037861

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation and the extension of the
temporary reallocation of parking to "No Stopping" for the installation of an outdoor dining
area at various City streets until the end of December 2024.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney PAC, Surry Hills PAC, Kings Cross | [Insert] [Insert]
PAC, South Sydney PAC, Inner West PAC, Leichhardt

PAC

Representative for the Member for Sydney, Newtown, [Insert] [Insert]
Balmain, and Heffron

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In October 2021, the City and NSW Government entered a partnership to revitalise the city
centre, establishing a $20 million CBD Revitalisation Fund to boost the local economy and
invite the public back to the city. The City will continue this work by extending the outdoor
dining program across the local government area until the end of June 2024.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Comments

At the LPCTCC meeting on 19 November 2020, the City presented to the Committee an
overview of the Alfresco dining program. One of the initiatives included reallocating the road
space to install an outdoor dining area in front of businesses. Reallocation of the road space
allows businesses to extend operations along the reallocated road space to provide
additional outdoor dining opportunities and assist with social distancing.

The City informed that it would seek out-of-session endorsement from the Committee for the
temporary reallocation of kerb space for an outdoor dining area. Since November 2020, the
City has installed 137 outdoor dining areas in various City streets.

The table below outlines the locations where parking was temporary reallocated to "No
Stopping" to install an outdoor dining area since November 2020. Given that the renewal of
the City's outdoor dining program, the temporary parking changes at the locations outlined in
the table below would be extended to end of December 2024.

Location

Direction

Date of out-of-
session endorsement

Foster Street, Surry
Hills

Eastern side of Foster Street between
Hunt and Campbell Streets

27 November 2020

Stanley Street,
Darlinghurst

Southern side of Stanley Street between
Crown and Riley Streets

21 December 2020

Cumberland Street,
The Rocks

Southern side of Cumberland Street east
of Lower Fort Street

21 December 2020

Crown Street, Surry
Hills

Western side of Crown Street between
Fitzroy and Albion Streets

21 December 2020

Crown Street, Surry
Hills

Eastern side of Crown Street between
Fitzroy and Foveaux Streets

21 December 2020

Victoria Street,
Darlinghurst

Eastern side of Victoria Street north of
Surrey Street

21 January 2021

Dangar Street,
Chippendale

Southern side of Dangar Street between
Wiley and Abercrombie Streets

21 January 2021

Crown Street, Surry
Hills

Western side of Crown Street north of
Withers Lane

29 January 2021

Union Street,
Erskineville

Eastern side of Union Street between
Erskineville Road and Toogood Lane

22 February 2021




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Lower Fort and
Windmill Street,
Millers Point

Northern side of Lower Fort Street west of
Windmill Street and Southern side of
Windmill Street west of Lower Fort Street

12 February 2021

Goulburn Street,

Northern side of Goulburn Street between

17 February 2021

Surry Hills Wentworth Avenue and Wemyss Lane

Barrack Street, Southern side of Barrack Street between | 19 April 2021
Sydney York and Clarence Streets

Argyle Place, Millers | Northern side of Argyle Place west of 1 April 2021

Point

Kent Street

Kent Street, Millers
Point

Western side of Kent Street south of High
Lane

18 March 2021

Stanley Street,
Darlinghurst

Northern side of Stanley Street between
Crown and Riley Streets

18 March 2021

Victoria Street, Potts | Eastern side of Victoria Street south of 9 April 2021
Point Orwell Street
Victoria Street, Potts | Western side of Victoria Street north of 9 April 2021

Point

Brougham Lane

Cathedral Street,
Woolloomooloo

Northern side of Cathedral Street
between Bourke and Palmer Streets

25 March 2021

Holt Street, Surry Eastern side of Holt Street between 1 April 2021
Hills Gladstone and Cooper Streets

Bourke Street, Surry | Eastern side of Bourke Street between 9 April 2021
Hills Hill and Short Streets

Foveaux Street, Southern side of Foveaux Street west of | 9 April 2021
Surry Hills Waterloo Street

Richards Lane, Surry | Eastern side of Richards Lane north of 9 April 2021

Hills

Collins Street

Reservoir Street,
Surry Hills

Northern side of Reservoir Street
between Commonwealth Street and
Batman Lane

25 March 2021

Harley Street,
Alexandria

Southern side of Harley Street between
Mitchell Road and Belmont Lane

18 March 2021




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Chalmers Street,
Redfern

Western side of Chalmers Street north of
Wells Street

18 March 2021

Darlinghurst

Yurong Street

Glebe Point Road, Eastern side of Glebe Point Road north of | 4 May 2021
Glebe Ferry Road
Glebe Street, Glebe | Northern side of Glebe Street west of Bay | 4 May 2021
Street
Cathedral Street, Southern side of Cathedral Street west of | 27 April 2021
Woolloomooloo Dowling Street
Crown Street, Eastern side of Crown Street south of 4 May 2021
Darlinghurst Barnett Lane
Crown Street, Eastern side of Crown Street between 19 April 2021
Darlinghurst Liverpool Street and Kings Lane
Victoria Street, Western side of Victoria Street north of 9 April 2021
Darlinghurst Liverpool Street
Arundel Street, Northern side of Arundel Street west of 27 April 2021
Forest Lodge Forest Street
Victoria Street, Eastern side of Victoria Street north of 27 April 2021
Darlinghurst Surrey Street
Commonwealth Western side of Commonwealth Street 27 April 2021
Street, Surry Hills between Foveaux Street and Belmore
Lane
Crown Street, Surry | Western side of Crown Street south of 4 May 2021
Hills Lansdowne Street
Poplar Street, Surry | Southern side of Poplar Street west of 14 May 2021
Hills Pelican Street
Crown Street, Surry | Western side of Crown Street south of 27 April 2021
Hills Foveaux Street
Campbell Street, Southern side of Campbell Street west of | 7 June 2021
Haymarket Castlereagh Street
William Street, Southern side William Street east of 7 June 2021




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Liverpool Street,
Darlinghurst

Southern side of Liverpool Street east of
Palmer Street

7 June 2021

Ward Avenue,
Darlinghurst

Northern side of Ward Avenue east of
Roslyn Street

15 June 2021

Holt Street, Surry
Hills

Eastern side of Holt Street, Surry Hills
north of Gladstone Street

15 June 2021

Campbell Street,
Haymarket

Northern side of Campbell Street,
Haymarket east of Pitt Street

24 June 2021

Bourke Street,
Woolloomooloo

Eastern side of Bourke Street,
Woolloomooloo south of Corfu Lane

24 June 2021

Victoria Street, Potts
Point

Western side of Victoria Street, Potts
Paint north of Brougham Lane

24 June 2021

Thurlow Street,
Redfern

Southern side of Thurlow Street, Redfern
east of Bourke Street

13 July 2021

Thomas Street,
Haymarket

Eastern side of Thomas Street, south of
Ultimo Road

18 November 2021

Darlinghurst Road,
Darlinghurst

Eastern side of Darlinghurst Road north
of Liverpool Street

18 November 2021

Crown Street,
Woolloomooloo

Eastern side of Crown Street south of
Cathedral Street

18 November 2021

Crown Street, Surry
Hills

Western side of Crown Street south of
Miles Street

18 November 2021

Hickson Road, The
Rocks

Western side of Hickson Road north of
George Street

25 November 2021

Crown Street, Surry
Hills

Western side of Crown Street south of
Miles Street

25 November 2021

Glebe Point Road,
Glebe

Eastern side of Glebe Point Road south
of Bridge Road

25 November 2021

Riley Street,
Darlinghurst

Eastern side of Riley Street south of
Yurong Lane

2 December 2021




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

26 Victoria Street,
Darlinghurst

North of Hayden Place

6 December 2021

87-101 Glebe Point

East of Mitchell Street

13 December 2021

Haymarket

Road, Glebe

Retreat Street, West of Botany Road 24 January 2022
Alexandria

162-164 St Johns West of Lodge Street 24 January 2022
Road, Glebe

Thomas Street, West of Quay Street 24 January 2022

84-86 Mary Street,
Surry Hills

North of Foveaux Street

24 January 2022

18 Hughes Street,
Potts Point

West of Macleay Street

14 February 2022

190 Harris Street,
Pyrmont

North of Pyrmont Bridge Road

14 February 2022

265 Crown Street,
Surry Hills

South of Goulburn Street

14 February 2022

249 Glebe Point
Road, Glebe

South of Marlborough Street

21 February 2022

290 Crown Street,
Darlinghurst

North of Taggarts Lane

14 March 2022

Cooper Place,

East of Defries Avenue

21 March 2022

Darlinghurst

Oxford Street

Zetland

249 Victoria Street, North of Hayden Place 11 April 2022
Darlinghurst

579 Crown Street, North of Cleveland Street 11 April 2022
Surry Hills

Riley Street, Eastern side of Riley Street south of 29 July 2022




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Hills

Collins Street

Crown Street, Surry | Western side of Crown Street north of 29 July 2022
Hills Cleveland Street

Boundary Street, Northern side of Boundary Street, east of | 25 August 2022
Darlinghurst Lindsay Lane

Crown Street, Surry Eastern side of Crown Street, south of 25 August 2022

Foster Street, Surry
Hills

Northern side of Foster Street, east of
Campbell Street

9 September 2022

Hutchinson Street,
Surry Hills

Western side of Hutchinson Street, north
of Fitzroy Street

16 September 2022

5 McCauley Street,
Alexandria

Western side of McCauley Street south of
McEvoy Street

26 September 2022

Cowper Street, Glebe

Eastern side of Cowper Street south of
Queen Street

26 September 2022

Redfern Street,
Redfern

Northern side of Redfern Street west of
George Street

26 September 2022

Bulwara Road,
Ultimo

Western side of Bulwara Road, south of
Fig Lane

26 September 2022

Foveaux Street,
Surry Hills

Southern side of Foveaux Street east of
Riley Street

29 October 2022

Harris Street,
Pyrmont

Eastern side of Harris Street, north of
Scott Street

17 November 2022

Redfern Street,
Redfern

Southern side of Redfern Street, west of
George Street

18 November 2022

25-27 McCauley
Street, Alexandria

Western side of McCauley Street south of
McEvoy Street

22 December 2022

Reservoir Street,
Surry Hills

Northern side of Reservoir Street, east of
Elizabeth Street

6 February 2022

Meagher Street,
Chippendale

Southern side of Meagher Street west of
Regent Street

20 February 2023




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Newtown

King Street

Belmore Street, Surry | Eastern side of Belmore Street south of 26 April 2023
Hills Albion Street

Nithsdale Lane, Southern side of Nithsdale Lane east of 4 May 2023
Sydney Elizabeth Street

Crewe Place, Northern side of Crewe Place east of 17 May 2023
Rosebery Rothschild Avenue

Victoria Street, Western side of Victoria Street south of 22 May 2023
Darlinghurst Liverpool Street

Missenden Road, Western side of Missenden Road west of | 22 May 2023

Redfern Street,
Redfern

Southern side of Redfern Street west of
George Street

20 June 2023

Victoria Street,
Darlinghurst

Western side of Victoria Street north of
Liverpool Street

20 June 2023

Consultation

For each of the outdoor dining locations, the City consulted local residents and businesses
for a duration of ten days. The City also notified the residents on the extension of the outdoor

dining program.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget

KAMAHL ZARSHENAS, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NIGHT TIME CITY




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 3.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Lanterns Pavilion 2023

TRIM Container No.: 2023/407965

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Lanterns
Pavilion 2023 on Saturday, 16 September 2023 and Friday, 29 September 2023 from 12pm
to 10pm subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Haymarket Institute has applied for the temporary road closure of for the Lanterns
Pavilion 2023 on Saturday, 16 September 2023 and Friday, 29 September 2023 from 12pm
to 10pm.

Comments

The Lanterns Pavilion 2023 is a new event that requires the temporary closure of City street
and traffic detours around the event route.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

11



www.invarion.com

Date: 3/7/2023 Author: Nola N%atualne Rura Project: The Lantern Pavnlllon 2023
Client: The Haymarket Institute Inc. Contact: Sylvia Lam Plan #: AS.TW01.23

PWZTMP: 1010014 Number: 04541081382

Comments:

This plan has been designed by Nola Ngatuaine Rura of Sydney Traffic Control in accordance

with Australian Standards outlined in the RMS's Traffic Control on Worksites Handbook

which complies with AS1742.3 and Transport for NSW's "Traffic Control at Worksites"

manual.

This plan has been designed using Australian standards under the advice and activity

information provided by the above mentioned client. Sydney Traffic will take no responsibility

for the implementation of this TCP or it’'s impact on the area/road where it is to be implemented,
Unless and only if Sydney Traffic employees are the principal onsite Traffic Controllers and will only
be responsible during the agreed work times.

The plan is designed for the road closure at the Corner of Hay Street and Thomas Street
for an event, The Lantern Pavillion 2023.

Certified traffic controllers will be on site to implement and monitor this TCP. If you have any
questions please contact Nola Ngatuaine Rura on 8068-1844 or 0451 153 044.

Legend - A minimum of 3.5 Metres must be
kept at all times for Traffic to pass
== Barrier through Work Zone Safely. N
‘ Bollard -Traffic Control Must be on site at all
%, BOLLARDS/TAPE times to assist pedestrians across the
road and past the work zone safely.
A Cone
. Market City -Traffic Control Must find a suitable
Gap in Between traffic to allow the
H¢ North Arrow Trucks to Egress.

4y Pavillion-like Structure
- Road/Footpath MUST be

A Y Pedestrian Route REINSTATED back to NORMAL

sus Pedestrian T: conditions after Business hours
.e es. ran fape and 3.5 Metres

2 sign single MUST BE MAINTAINED

. Site Location AT ALL TIMES

after work hours

’ Stage

Q Stalls - Pedestrians MUST NEVER WALK ON
ANY PART OF THE ROAD OR THE
- Surrounding Properties  |PARKING LANE AT ANY GIVEN TIME e 3as
& Traffic Control Vehiol DURING WORK HOURS OR AFTER
attic Lontrol Venhicle HOURS WITHOUT TRAFFIC CONTROL ot
A7 Traffic Controller ON SITE. o
B traffic light - FOOT PATH MUST ALWAYS REMAIN B
A Venhicle Egress OPEN AFTER HOURS WITH [[ROAD CLOSED | Al
) PEDESTRSIN RAMP INSTALLED AND 2277 x
Vehicle Ingress START PICKETS WITH BUNDING @ [« o]
Work Area - Loading Zone |WIRE. ol
o8
. Hay st
Market City =
Shopping Mall
PEDESTRIANS > 8’
WATCH YOUR \
TRAFFIC CONTROLLER STEP = 3
TO ALLOW INGRESS/EGRESS 5‘»* .
OF PRODUCTION/SERVICE TR YOUR P
STEP v E;
VEHICLES FOR EVENT i
PEDESTRIANS
'WATCH YOUR
STEP
)
c ONE —
- V‘Vﬂ TRAFFIC CONTROLLER
MUST MONITOR THE
G . , p = = EVENT'S VEHICLE
VALUE OF DIMENSION BETWEEN SIGNS f\‘; X% : MOVEMENTS WITHIN
e N [ ! —— THE ROAD CLOSURE
Sistunss  comomm e mimn = S8 &
RECOMMENDED TAPER LENGTH (m) _ =~ 3 o gd
e = I'E

'SPEED OF TRAFFIC RAFFIC CONTROL AT THE
KMH SECINNING OF THE TAPER -

a5 orless. I
461055

561065 3
Greater tham 65 NIA

12



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 4.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2023

TRIM Container No.: 2023/371959

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Marathon on Sunday, 17 September 2023 from 3.30am to 3pm subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

13



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Pont3 Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of various streets for the 2023
Sydney Marathon on Sunday, 17 September 2023 from 3.30am to 3pm.

Comments

The Sydney Marathon is an new event that requires the temporary closure of City streets
and traffic detours around the event route.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

14



J
{&\lj} Sydney Marathon - Sunday 17 September 2023

NSW Road Closures & Special Event Clearways

GOVERNMENT

65 ¥ CREMORNE &
% s B 5 § & ool g % T et &
o 3 5 H o % £ 5§ v g % j o e & e SRS v
Rice o7 LR toro sy o i f § 3 B ey Boc0TA AVE NS N Lo sy
) - £ 53 AN 3 -] A 2 o 0 >
WOLLSTONE 2 1corrg, 5 8 A iz Fa . % 3 w9 2% Nogh
P L 7 N\ awerre § 3 % 3 ereon s, &
EO T o . o £ % oy e o ¢
R A & NORTH SYDNI % i, s o TN\ BN poe & {,
2 g Fopaas ] Louzn oo’ w9y <« g 23 s S
£l wooD ST T eres N 2 SRS 2 3 & &
N f y. KURRABA & EE-
Py WA R & U & Mackenzg g, HiGH sz, Dgps, 2 ar =5
gy, & Wer & = H "oy, POINT™_ % ey K MOSMAN
<y, £ 4 " AVENDER 5 3
> £ 5 2 Ao o7 anéNVLH % S 4, CREMORNE
GREENWICH 3 B35 owiones BA =3 g‘& " POINT
e 4 ¥ H
MCMAHONS £ s % 2); -
Poll . H 2 o
W T s % sy
xt & » g,
PRCER Loty oy 8 4 ey
g < ) T, %, oa 3
o0 5 i : e, 3
CA o %
by, Moiinsr 5 ML rzen ST >
g4 Yo,
WARUNG £T KIRRIBILLI
HENRY LAWSON 4y £
’ “, &y
[ s
) 4 s,
§ eq, ™ BIRCHGROVE 4
. Heeg T
P
23 > kiR o Lo o 5t
& A o clores
& & o % 2om 13 ot 18 st
g e
5 H
o 2 H
5 R
GLADSTONE ST 2 3 2 o
g g = 5
o) - EOLUAIN EAST \wm«smw
2 2 comrroust £ BARANG
BALMAIN E BARANG
£
PR
ROZELLE ",
e
exon
&
g
£ POTTS POINT
fosin N
! A 5
— o satmacKsT AR nzor o o ot
prsnitivor ™ z \ FDWFIsy Meoougy o) e B
&7 PYRMONT ) \ [ £ CHALLS THORNTON ST
P | Lk & g H ¢ o
o | S C g g S
Sty ] “\‘ Fone 8 L s f H &
/Rl L awersr p UL S S
& g H b MARMens;  BESTST [ 2 x
i 2 " o Vst Okeagye e ELIZABETH s
a 2 WOOLLOOMOOLOO WAL omve s, b g o
5 Ll S X
z < £ veone T = o S
1 3 ¥ g T 53 & '
B 3 I Witiasy, g 53
& i s 3£
& 5, I ¥ 5 g4
% wiwor s ! g4 & STeereons s
% ] Ao gy cenrraLsT I £% 5 3
%, ¢ ! £ DARLINGHURST & 2 g
g I Hares oy 1 & » 8 AT D 3 &
RN e o7 — . 5 E 5 E— e Fl & &
e T h ~ a5t &g & § . e STy H & 5,
: AN a5 | £ O ol & SN N & ooy H O e,
%% % % ] & @\ Nommay 5y o e o A n% K &
% 7, W % ~—Vgygy o, E & $ 5 & 5 & o ) 202 Howrg; £ D A
e NN a3 E F B I 5 oy A T % 8 5 . CrreY
% e, Urngnrsr | N 124 H I~ ] . gy & N £
LS % z 4 3 £ sumr & 3 AV ST @ -
% ANNERENT N R H < N E sy L o a0 s i £ SEC
%, ey \ tavsy L | o % oy sy $ y, %, Hrellg
% & o s 4 s g
S o /& 5 ey & %
&« e, \ oy I 3 P | % L s )
%, 0, i RESERVOIR 5T e g 3 EY gy %
e 5 ases oSt L. 4 ok o7 A LA N | B
B, 2 e 3 o & & Y
£ st HAYMARKET T gy H g % e
oy 4 ; ek st a > ~ 4 LI onest g 3 Sy, 2 )
% RS FRANOSST g pauAeRS ST e 04 3 P %
o K - 4 y g [ %, s
P § arose 5T e D 5 L & roms  PADDINGTON Ve DN
S ¢ & s 4 o 2
p & e & weeno i P s < 5
LODGE sy ST g & & 5 i, nave g, Ve % %
rArmAATIA RS X o CHIPPENDALE CENTRALPARK AVE D & { 5 Porsy O i £ FEone %, v %% Es S
" 3 iy g ey s . -1 2 ¢
st 3 K g () i A 3 &
RUssey 5 e 3 KT Ang 37 oumaw st "oy e & ',
* 2 § e il ocomorsT & S K o o,
MANKING g @ A 5 |} oexsr o2 - Bt 4 COoutng g i ", . e WOOLLAHRA
CAMPERDOWN 3 2 £o = 1| Heensy Beoronps, 3 ’ & Py Mgy 3£ . N £y z
PR | § & omonrt &7 arhey & H 3 ou ony s & A st &% a -] 2
2 T e oo e, T 3 SURRY HILLS w\% Y & " ) 5 %
5. e = y 25, NoBas 5 s & s g s Jon S
& 3 & sy 2 5 4
3 B DARLINGTON A Yoo s 3 & % o &
3 %, Y & & & u A B $ 1S ST 0D
2 % L S o, 5 s 3 o, S B e
% s ey £ e orTsy &
omionne W e S £ swomrs 5 st 57
% o o\, s sg ’ £ £ arooe A .
% Vet = vess & i’ Eo& maowe SOwre 5
9 & ° & £ b © 4 caprnaToN O BONDI
4 o & neorey s E + & oA
% s & v H Creses e | o varomeaves § 3 JUNCTION
5 W REDFERN s - oo |2 & )
554 cranes ohrkarivon ave “, g
ol o 3 g
ewiF z TELo THURLOW 57 g
o £ ope sy 2
g WETes & 5 o,
3 2 & mavo \ s, BiRncy, 7
EVELEIGH o 3 AL § Moosonsy MOORE WN 3
o 5 sy 5 F N ] 3 5
A H § § 3 () : ¥
o PP 57 £ ¢ g oo 3 % g 2
" % e 2 § 5 & ¢
cowers 3 ), g g § F
oS 3 B eessonm % % enoneoe 3 Srescenrs CENTENNIAL R
& ERSKINEVILLE 8% <+ % & § D4ts 57 L, \ pARy\‘ g
] 2% & e Y oT— " % 5
& = z % % @ 5 @ H M ) & J
o g a3 (8 REEVEST  Keuuo § g 3 4
s D PR ceve ! N 3 & o
H % a avorh©! 2 WATERLOO £ i - {
Chy 5. &
¢ . Special Event Clearways — 6am-2pm 4am -2pm 3 o
& 3 5 PARK
g —— 12:15am -10am 4am -2:30pm k
£ Road Closures
— 12:15am-11am X === 4am -3pm
. Tam-2pm 2pm Fri 15 Sept to lam Mon 18 Sept 5:30am-11am e Sonae
METTERs 57 & am-3pm m== 3:30am -11am v,
z —_ - o,
K 5 1am -8:30 = 4am -8:30am Cycle Way Closures S *‘u% 5
£ sacoouny, o 4am-9:30am -~ - 4am-8:30am “ E
| s —— 2am-9:30am N o - whpgy CMLUSST
14 5 2am-11am 4am -10am ---4am-10am e o e g
e 4am -10:30am . roury  SAisauny . A ol g
§ — 2am-2pm dam 11 :Sm :"3’3 i L CAnrons - ¢ gy § g
T e N am - - -2 < g & 3
U 4am-10am Authorised Buses s ;’)“ 4“” s pm i § é T H
- am -1t m - " bom g g KING s
4am-3pm Authorised Route Buses P am-spm e £ 4 ;
4am-12pm g I 0000y 5 5
Svoney; e 5 g K
s L [
& arooes e g, S FEE 3 v, FI #scor oy § 3
, o & e 5 §

BEACONSFIELD "son s

0 150 300 600 900 1,200 Visit livetraffic.com for more details. Visit transportnsw.info to plan your trip.

Metres



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 5.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Clarence Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/313007

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Clarence
Street, Sydney, between Druitt Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 10pm on Sunday
27 August 2023 to 5am Monday 28 August 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 3, 10,17 and, 24 September and 1, 8 and 15 October
as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

16



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Sherington Projects has applied for the temporary road closure of Clarence Street, Sydney,
between Druitt Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 10pm on Sunday 27 August 2023
to 5am Monday 28 August 2023

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 279 Clarence Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOTR

17



www.invarion.com

Date: 08/06/2023 Author: Dwayne Perera Pro, {:-:ct 279 Clarence Street, Sydney
Client: Sherington Contact: Tom Sherington Phone: 0434 350 806

Comments:
This plan was designed by Dwayne Perera of Jim's Traffic Control - Hornsby in accordance with Australian Standards
.hm%

and the TINSW's Traffic Control at Worksites Manual V6.1. The plan is designed for the safe closure of Clarence

Street, between Druitt Street and Market Street to setup a mobile crane and semi-trailers to install the site tower
T""fﬁ‘ﬁ sb crane at 279 Clarence Street, Sydney. During work traffic will be detoured around and pedestrians will be assisted to 4
= HOMSEY | the other footpath. Certified traffic controllers will be on-site to implement and monitor this TGS. All traffic guidance
schemes are copyright/property of Jim's Traffic Control - Hornsby and are not transferrable unless authorized by

Jim's Traffic Control - Hornsby. Any questions please contact Dwayne Perera of Jim's Traffic Control - Hornsby on
0400 350 182.

Manifest
207 x n = Traffic Controllers to stop
0 Cone 2 cyclists to allow right Market Street Lane to be used to assist
28 x ImONLY 2 et Marke tolrce vehicles to access carparks
26 x Traffic Controller 2 on Clarence Street
23 x Bollard |

23 x sign single
22 x IMRIGHTARROW
22 x Pedestrian Tape
12 x INMERGERIGHT
11 x TM5-V5 CHEVRON

8 x IMCYCLESMALL

6 x Semi-Trailer

6 x T1-18 PREPARE TO STOP

6 x T1-34 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER AHEAD
5 x Traffic Light

4 x Police

3x T5-1 (R) DETOUR LEFT

2 x IMLEFTSTRAIGHT

2 x T1-32 SIDE ROAD CLOSED

2 x T1-6 DETOUR AHEAD

2 x T2-4 ROAD CLOSED

2 x T8-3 USE OTHER FOOTPATH
2 x W5-205 trucks turning

1 x Mobile Crane

1 x RESIDENTS residents only

1 x T1-23 CHANGED TRAFFIC CONDITIONS
1x T1-5 WORKERS AHEAD

1x T5-1 (L) DETOUR LEFT

1x T8-2 (L) PEDESTRIANS LEFT
1x T8-2 (R) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT

==
|
1
[

Traffic Controllers to stop
traffic Westbound when
busses are turning right

into Market Street

Traffic Controllers to stop
cyclists to allow right
turn at Market Street

o218 R

Wilson
Carpark

Carpark

Traffic Controller to redirect
passengers to next bus stop

24 parking spots to be
reserved for bus

Leg en d layover (8 busses)

@ Bollard

‘ Bus Lane

D Bus Stop

A Cone

= Job Site

<= Mobile Crane
=== Pedestrian Tape
’;1: Police

=== Reserved Parking

Mullins Street

Druitt Place

J0011S HOA

Druitt Street

Traffic Controller
=8 \/ehicle Access

= \/ehicle Egress

. Traffic lights to be n R
= \/ehicle Reverse changed to flashing Signs Spacing's
ey Estimated | Dimension
|:| Work Area

Speed Of Range

Ak R = | Traffic (D)
NSW | safeworkNsw  TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK

0-40km 0-5m

| sokm | 15-50m

=4 | 60km 45-60m

£ 70km 70m

] [_8okm 80m

= [ 90km 90m

PLAN NOT TO SCALE H o

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 6.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - King Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/412141

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of King Street,
Sydney, between George Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 10pm on Saturday 25
November 2023 to 8am on Sunday 26 November 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 2 to 3 December 2023 as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact Theatre Royal regarding the proposed road closures.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

19



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Traffic Marshal Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of King Street,
Sydney, between George Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 10pm on Saturday 25
November 2023 to 8am on Sunday 26 November 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used lift
equipment to the roof top at 175 Pitt Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALBRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

20



—

Femanuq syoowka
S "CMOHQ SHou]
1S 961099 0zt AID PINY

IS hHid

1S abioan

END
ROADWORK

3)N0J INCJEP Ujew
MO0} 0} }88.1S HIOA
0} }9a1)g ab1099
lwoly ssaibs papodss

END
ROADWORK
1S aoualeld

40.0 M
ROADWORK
AHEAD

ROAD CLOSED

©

TE oﬂl.ﬁ QMAE o.m—_IE 0'Sh

w o'sh

I
NACER
_ROAD CLOSED

40.0 m

1S X@ssnS

FRUOMAVOX
an3a

«—30.0 m Tape

-

ROADWORK
AHEAD
X3 3%8Ig ue | N

15.0 m!

g

1S 8buoacg

15.0 m!

15 doeuegd 30
P a1

]

1S Yoeueg

AINO¥4 NI ¥N013a(4) 1-6L X |

¥NOL3IA ANT €2-2L X b

| QvOY 3AIS NO MHOMAVOY §Z-bL X |
LHOIY SNVI¥LS3a3d (¥) 2-8L X2

14371 SNVI¥LS3a3d (1) 2-8L X2

1437 ¥IHIVIN ONINYVM QHVZVH (1) §GL X Z
1437¥Nn013a (¥) L-6L XT

(S3NVT €) 3SOT0 ANV L4371 (¥) 2-9-2L X T
(S3INVT €) A3SOTO ANV 1431 (1) 2-92L X T
Qa3S010 AVOY ¥ZL XZ

@3S010 AVOY 3AIS Ze-bL X T

(peayy ‘pesyy ‘Yo ‘peaq) sniels aue xz
(peayy ‘peaq ‘peaq) sniels sue x z

(PeOUY ‘PEBUY ‘PERQ ‘PERQ) SNIEIS BUET X T
HLVd1004 ¥3HLO 3SN €-8L X €

Id unepy

Id unepy

«-30.0 m Taper—=

Id 186uy,

Id 96Uy,

BAIY HOM @
ol apyen

1S Egi\s

siojoauod el [§ avaHY ¥NOL3A 9-bL X €
SBUOD OIel]| sas (a1Bulg) pieogmony X €
enoy ueseped | | MHOMAVOY ANF 9L-2L X ¥

14374800130 (1) 1-6L x§
AVIHVY ¥HOMAVOY L-LL X§
S19]|0AUOD JljeI] X 9

H &

i 15 eunisia SUBID = QVAHY SYINHOM G-LL X9
MIII (e1Bus) preoamoLy B | LHOIY HIMUVIN ONINYVM QHVZVH (H) 6-6L X 21
1

puabar Jsajiuepy

ainoy Inojeq
son) auei) _

4OIS Gavans
1S 661099

N
WO UOLBAUT MMM

21



__E_Hm.@mﬁ

(U0 UOHEAUT MMM

Wynyard Walk

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 7.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Market Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/412229

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Market Street,
Sydney Pitt Street and Castlereagh Street, (three lanes), from 5am to 5pm on Sunday 24
September 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 1, 8 and 15 October 2023 as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

AYTC Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Market Street, Sydney
Pitt Street and Castlereagh Street, (three lanes), from 5am to 5pm on Sunday 24 September
2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
replacement of Air conditioning Units and Chillers at 100 Market Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

24



auei)d 01001 1D1 lISBA Wa 1S 19MeN 001 INILITT NI HIGNTHLS MIN Y |0Jluo] Dljjedl
ANAROY YO Aq umeuqg uoneoo /8 &§§§
2INso|D peoy 00L-0AS-ONg Qg0 Aeupks o AT R
uoneladQ ougel] 109[01d

| avod 3ais NO
HHOMavod

1S Uiagez) 5

1S 19xue))

B

1S 19epy

$JBUI02 ) SBAIND ‘S1SAU0
10}1uncaae 0} Buioeds
subis snipe pauinbal aleyp)

[
oy

ROAD CLOSED

d3S019 av

IS ToHEN
\ 00l

ROADWORK aueld yum buipjing
ON SIDE ROAD 0} pausaysuel} Buleq si peo| usym
pasojo aq 0} Ajuo yedioo4 )
=
(2}
21N0S|0 aue| -
<
Qo
|/ [DpETOUR
; | AHEAD
el Bunyil uaym pasoo aq o} yyedioo}
! 4‘ |ewJou Jad se ajesado 0} sessauisng
I wop S9SS9UISN( OjUl SJOWOISNO ||e
= Jsisse 0} [0JjU0D Olel |
= ol
wor
:UOIJedlIpOW 0} UOSEDY
-8ed :ainjeubig
woy
(191013 @yendoudde ajou1D)

dINL 8uoz yiom aledaid/sue|d [0u0D digel] Juswajdw Jo)olL
:(ays uo) Jopes| wea|

IS Yiagez)g

P SO siy} uo pajesisny|i se sabueyd Aue yim ¢'zy/ L SY
pue |"9A [enUBl SMYDL UM 80UBpIoooe Ul paubisep usaq sey SO Syl

SIDE ROAD
N,r "|_CLOSED

I

WO UOLBAUT MMM

25



www.invarion.com

DETOUR ROUTE

Warkel
4= DETOUR

3012 _avod
5]
4
0%
o2
S
R

END
DETOUR

Castlereagh St

' Castlereagh St

DESIGNED BY:
M.YESIL TCT1003170

AY TG

Traffic Control

ANEW STRENGTH IN LIFTING

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 8.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bond Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/452599

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Bond Street,
Sydney, between Pitt Street and George Street, (four lanes), from 4am on Saturday 23
September 2023 to 8pm on Sunday 24 September 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 14 to 15 October 2023 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

27




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

RM Watson has applied for the temporary road closure of Bond Street, Sydney, between Pitt
Street and George Street, (four lanes), from 4am on Saturday 23 September 2023 to 8pm
on Sunday 24 September 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 2 Bond Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORINATOR

28



mGx\ﬁ% x\ ﬁ\\

1090100101 - dNLZMd
AVANNIW LL3¥8

‘A€ Q3AO¥ddV SOL

w\&m\,\\ .\x\

€0LL00LDL - dINLZMd
SNI99Ia 139019

‘A9 Q3N9OIS3A SOL

6002 - €L} SV Uo paseg

05 0Lk L3
0s 004 [1)3
o 06 syl
o 08 (113
0f oL SH
3 0¢ 09
0 S 0
0f S
yibuay ybuay ybuay

Joyng  sode jeuajeq  Jodey abiay

S0} ueyL Jajeai
501 0196
960198
S8039L
610199
§90195
9501 9y
597406
[ywry paads]
wa

Hiva1004 | [ shviisscad] [snvisisacad )

¥IHLO 35N

N/A ¢ Palinboy sjustpuawy

oos 0ou ue]

T T TTION MR)

r— :ainjeubls
‘oweN

e e Sl UBaNIG SEEISI) ' VR SIOL SHY B S0Z4L) SY A9 Q314100N

(311S NO) NOILYI4IQOIN NV1d TOHLNOD Dl44viL

ONISHIATYE MONAL
NIHM 3NV IMIE 804 INOZ !
NOISNTIX3 AUVHOdINTL !

13341S ANOE OLNI
ONISHIATY YOTVHL INTS !
HLIM LSISSV OL SOL !

SHYVd ¥V 40 LNO/NI SLNIAIS3d !
HLIM LSISSV OL SOL !

DETOUR [
T
AHEAD [IRRCE

133418 Llid

ROADWORK |
ON SIDE ROAD

a3¥INO3Y NIHM SINIAISTY 2
SNVI¥LS3A3d HLIM LSISSV OL SOL

ANNO¥V A3dINO¥d SI ANOZ
NOISNTOX3 NV J¥NSNI OL SOL

dANOZ MHOM IHL

ONIMYVd 3MVL OL SOL

133418 394039

e

Er )
T3S0TD_av
AINO
SAIN3AIS3;
T
1
i
i
i
]
]
I

p— T
v
v
T
1

T
WeaeaV  133ULS ANO!

sopes asn Aoy ainsua o) aze
“eale YioM ay} punoze yes} mog/dojg o}

u0g i) L

u0g el
“Busson

e paou few pue ecoo

2q jouue Aesyien

ajes ym issse o) poddojs 9q 0} 9

+ = |V
-n < > w T
3l —— 4 g
RN El 35
E LY ]
EtN HY S *
oL 43Ny 1331S ANOE Z —
=

133418 NOSIANVP

Ol4VHLIVHANTD .

auvoamoxay- [N

_133u1s 3001

dois sna aasoo- [X]

doissnaonusixa- [Z)

dINYY NYI¥LS3a3d- ]

3dVLNVI4LS303d - ~

SINYY ¥39IL - eeee

3LNOY NVIYLSIAAd - =~~~

SYIIYVE AI7714 YILYM - =

S3ANOD Jl44VdL- 7977

, , INOZ ¥34ANGIALIAYS - vauy som- |
M | | anaoa
|8 S —
LNINIOVNVIA NVIHLSIA3d ® JANSOTO FANSOTO avod ‘ON dOL
1€09061G00  :ON @duddl7 ‘ Y3IWoLsnd m o
wRSEET A | Subba 1o s AINGAS 1330S ONOBZ | oot | O g
e e ) < S
CEP L1 o Lip | U 10005 S5 Sy €202/L0/€L alva 25 S
NV7d TOYLNOD Jld4Vvdl Os Sr1av®”

o T

W03 UOHBAUT MMM

29



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 9.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures Barlow and Parker Streets,
Haymarket

TRIM Container No.: 2023/421630

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Parker Street,
between Hay and Barlow Streets (four lanes), and Barlow Street, between Parker Lane and
Pitt Street (four lanes), Haymarket, from 9pm on Saturday 7 October 2023 to 9pm on
Sunday 8 October 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 14 to 15 October 2023 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closures.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Rhino Traffic Control Services Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of Parker
Street, between Hay and Barlow Streets (four lanes), and Barlow Street, between Parker
Lane and Pitt Street (four lanes), Haymarket, from 9pm on Saturday 7 October 2023 to 9pm
on Sunday 8 October 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closures are required to allow a mobile crane to be used for
the replacement of air conditioning equipment at 2-24 Rawson Place, Haymarket.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road
closures.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closures will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

31



www.invarion.com

No. Date Na‘:eeViSioggnalure PWZTMP No. Traﬁic Guidance scheme (TGS)
! as to AS1742.3 & TCAWS Manual V6
A 2
Legend : Project Description: 450t Mobile Crane Lift
-k« North Point . TTM: Full Road Closures & Detours

% Site Location

Lifting Location

/t 450t Mobile Crane + Luff & Fly
m—3 Counterweight/Support Trucks
<=2 Franna Crane (Build Luff & Fly)

888 Pedestrian Tape

A v Safe Pedestrian Movements

+ Traffic Light Intersection

f;ﬁ Car Share Spaces

\ Light Rail Lines

E=iD Traffic Control Vehicle

760
‘ Cone

Locai Traffic to and from Barlow St
will be maintained where possible under
Traffic Controller guidance.

3.0m wide 'Emergency & Local
Traffic Lane' to be maintained.
Access will be restricted during
the build and dismantling of the
Crane's Luff & Fly Jib.

Local Traffic to and from Barlow St
will be maintained where possible under
Traffic Controller guidance.

77 3
) 2
All Pedestrian movements &
are to be diverted away GENERAL NOTES:

from the area as shown or
guided through the Work Area
only when safe to do so.

> This TGS is to be read in conjunction with AS1742.3
& RMS TCAWS Manual V6.

> TGS is for Short Term Implementation only.

> This TGS has been prepared NOT TO SCALE from
either site specific details or archived details and may
not accurately reflect the exact layout of the site.
Details are indicative only.

> Work environment and site conditions may alter the
correct signs and devices locations and distances
stated in this plan.

> Safe Work NSW Authorised Traffic Controllers are to
be on site at all times to implement this TGS.

| > Traffic Control Team Leader must inspect the site
and carry out a mandatory Risk Assessment before
commencement of warks. Any changes necessary
must be marked on this TGS before being implemented.
> All PPE must be worn at all times whilst on site.

> All existing street signage that is contradictory to this
worksite, must be covered prior to works.

> All Advance Warning Signage shall comply to
AS1742.3 & RMS TCAWS Manual V6.

= Posted Speed Limit

15m Sign Spacings

SIGN SPACINGS - DIMENSION "D"

Speed of Traffi Dimension D=M LANE WIDTHS > All Advance Warning Signage is to be erected on
peed of frattic the side of the road adjacent to the traffic flow.
KmiHr AS1742.3 TCAWS The minimum lane widths to be provided for all live > Authorised Traffic Controllers are to assist with
45km/hr or less 15m 15m traffic lanes around, past or through a Work Site shall Pedestrian movements around, past or through the
be 3.0m. 3.5m lane widths are desirable. Work Site.
46km/hr - 55km/hr 15m 50m > Removal of Traffic Control Signs and Devices is to
sekmibr - G5kmihr 5 com VEHICLE MOVEMENT PLAN be under_taken in the reverse order_of erection,
progressing away from the Work Site.
Greater than 65km/hr Equal to posted Speed Limit All vehicles associated with these works are to enter

and exit the worksite in a forward facing motion at all **Rhino Traffic Control does not accept liability for or

Sign Positioning Tolerances: times, under the direction and guidance of Authorised endorse the use of the TGS unless implemented

Miximm 25% mor than e itanc o gihe g e ol eons. | | s corthentons o cary ot ch e
- Date: 6 July 2023 LGA: City of Sydney Council TGS Developed By: | Shaun O'Neill TGS NOT TO SCALE
h II I n 0 Client: Borger Cranes Road Name: Parker St & Barlow St {AP PROVED} M 6ol -
m‘%ﬂ Type of Work:| 450t Mobile Crane Lift Location of Work: | 2-24 Rawson Place PWZTMP Licence No..| TCT0067950

8 TC's Reg v,“js L B Haymarket NSW 2000 | Plan No.: RTCI23-1286
tes /TAs [l 0 BBoll o [RoagClass | CounciRoad (local)  |TNSWROLReauiea ves

32



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 10.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2023/412346

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Yurong Street,
Darlinghurst, between William Street and Riley Lane, (four lanes), from 9pm on Friday 25
August 2023 to 7am Saturday 26 August 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 1 to 2 September 2023 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

33



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Hansen Investment Group Australia Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road of Yurong
Street, Darlinghurst, between William Street and Riley Lane, (four lanes), from 9pm on
Friday 25 August 2023 to 7am Saturday 26 August 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
dismantle a tower crane at 22-38 Yurong Street, Darlinghurst.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

34



Y
3

(<2} 3 ©
p3RIA
g N 0N = n

N ()
rzo A
o @S g i
= (=}
S 9o 2 2
- 0N 3
= - W M
S &
O 8 g S |
o Z 12
Eg W m 5 % % Lo WL —|_._._E._o_.a..s EZ0ZI20190 || QUNATI0S ) | ES0E/Z000)  LSWMITIMFessxs=es  INYMO TS0 =40 1| = x,gﬁqﬁﬂiamhnﬁaﬁ&%%
m “ EEDELH_ _.>_r ___..,. muuu.m gﬁ{ _autww..gaw_ ____.z R m_:O._.mD el M up :2§9n19.~=uaw_uw=3§.m==;‘w.mqwﬂ”am
Fr _E_.z,__.mwm:_#mn_ S imsens | OMNNYIARSUNE | e TONNQY|  sewwomesy HINMOE| 2 et ISHHONTYD [ o sgﬁgaw%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ
- A R ey O ) e O i 1, I 1 s
...W. m Em_._%mﬁ&n_m mnan_ﬁau__.wsw SN ey icd THORS] warSINYRD HIMOL HITT08 g o S TV WD T 3 01 B e e
|- “IFHvdEd
3 g8
(5}
o O
”» o
o
b Ts)
» ~

B[z _ —
: m m = 19anshauels
e — /I

T N A
i M _ n _
] Bnzop of SNp
5] LMY JOU UED Jyeq g8

sxsom Buunp pasoja L
39 0; dojg ang _||.:m>n PUEJS! SWEL 0] SNP UORISSIAUN b 1 w3 e
mojz dojs 0] BISICEUST SELL 33 CHVIIN 1L TR A S T
= | [ ension owar]
aueT Asjuels T
e 4 i ST
o T e e s
et e
sywom Suunp pasops_—% -Bure)s yiom AU LI 1o 200 08
2q of dojg ang

oy soud Sesyo jday pue
35215 Buoun o sopie [EMTETETER |

poq no usye 3q o Bunyeq

aueT Aajry

SUELD By} puUnoJE
pad sfevew o]

..... PUTTTTORVITT v.ﬁ_HS.n.h.m
LN T I
gl

L]

ﬁr« ST
e

13.1 - Traffic Control Plan

13. Appendix

]
=]
~
=
2
(=]
J
G
[
g
=
w
c
=
(Y}
w
n
w
E
n

Pagel 10

5

Traffic Management Plan — 2507 — 20 YURONG ST DARLINGHURST — Revision 1
3



Site Security & Traffic Control PTY LTD
75-79 Graham Road, Narwee NSW 2209
P -1300 00 SSTC

W — www.sstc.net.au

SITE SECURITY & TRAFFIC CONTROL ABN —74 161 324 536

]
'\'-:-fv 2 :.:._3 : E Paruy N = N ..!. .
- : Daﬂinghumrﬂﬁ i .
o '
* o o
(1 2 : d
@
6 4
© £
5 oy g
o g 4 i [a]
2 : (1 e o ;
: O | ] o
", . "
: ; al o £
n 0%5.- &
‘, e -
1‘0 e g
. % b
i
i o o i u...mhglml
() 3
i % : 15w
RN - BETom

"DETOUR MAP
0
0
o

5/
b

Page | 11
Traffic Management Plan — 2507 — 20 YURONG ST DARLINGHURST — Revision 1

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 11.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/434727

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Hutchinson
Street, Surry Hills, between Fitzroy Street and Albion Street, (three lanes), from 6am to 5pm
on Wednesday 25 October 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 1 November as a contingency date.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Allyom Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Hutchinson Street, Surry
Hills, between Fitzroy Street and Albion Street, (three lanes), from 6am to 5pm on
Wednesday 25 October 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to
dismantle a tower crane at 29-41 Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

38



paj[e}sul 8 O}
auelD Jamo|

awl |e 1e uado
sAem anup desyy

N*V* Jualn JOM._.ZOU U_u_n_<m._.

L21€001L 101 -dINLZMd

0€€ 18T 110~ MIN3IBu0 éo >AA <

Mauby [geydIy :doyiny| " ”

€202/,0/90 :23eq

6vC
s9l SllIH Aung 88118 UosulyoINy -6z :9efoid

#1090 Aoy B 10919S SINY

RETIVIT

:8)eq

:paubis

“Aq payipon

(8)IsU0) 8WaYDS SOUEPING) Dlyel ]|

"Sewll} || Je paulejulew a4 JSnw ssa1be g ss800e 8)is pajoLlsalun
‘saue| ,Oljel} SAI|, Ul AIBUOIJe)S UlBWS. JOU [[eyS SBIOIYSA UORONIISUOD "Z L

‘papiaoid xoq Ul pajou aq }snW SO | SIY} O} Spew Suoleoyipow Auy ||
'SUOISI||02 Bnanb JO pus PIOAE 0} paIo}LOW 8] ISNW d)iS 8Y] ‘0L
‘padinbai aq Aew subis jo uonesndng 6

‘umopasolo-aid pue
uonelado Buunp ‘pajuswaldwi st SO | d10)9q pajoadsul aq jsnw 8)is a8yl ‘g

‘Ajioyine peou jo sinoy panoisdde Buunp pajuswaldwi aq Ajuo 3snw SO "/
‘uosiad Jusjadwod pue palyHed e Aq pajuswaldwi aq }snw SO 9
Buiousy 10 siaLLIE] ‘SBUOD DI} Ym pauyap AIEajo 8q O} S| BaIe YIOAN G

"MOJ} DljjE1} WO} SSSOOE 10} PaUIEJUIEW
5Q }SNW SSOUBIES[O BJeS "SHIOM PUNOIE PAUIBJUIBL SSSIOE SUBLISOPad

SO sIy} Jo ued se pajuaius|dwl pue 8sn S8dIASP [0JJUOD Olel] ‘¢
$19]|043U02 DlYel) AQ PaUIBIUIBW SSBO0E Dljjel] 7
SWN|OA Olyjel| WNIPS-MOT *|

:S8jON

39

0S oLl 08l G0l uey} Jsjeain
0S 00} 091 S0101 96
oy 06 Syl G6 01 98
oy 08 o€l G8 019/
0€ 0L SLi G/ 0199
0og 0g 09 G9 0} 96
0€ 1 0€ SG 0} 9%
0€ - Sl $887 .40 G
ybuaT ybua YybusT (4w peadg)
Jayng  Jade] |eissjeT Jade| abiapy wq
wg| wgl wi olyes] BuisoddQ Bunesedes
wg| wzl wyy 2Inso|) aue
wyg wg| wy Bunped/ainsol) Japinoys
wgl wzl wiy Jsede] Yuys |esere]
wgz| we wy Jade] abispy
‘Jauuosiad |043uo0) oljel] woAjy paziioyine Aq uayeuapun ssajun YW0L 8A0Qe  YWNOZ - 0  Y/WOS SSeT obesn jesoding

SO SIY} J0 UoINI3Xa Jo uonejuawajdwi ay} 1oy Ajjigel] ou sydasde [03uU0D dlyel] WoA|y
spJejjog/sauo) jo Buoeds papuswwioossy

WO UOLBAUT MMM




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 12.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Little Bourke Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/440462

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Little Bourke
Street, Surry Hills, between Campbell Street and Bloomfield Street, (two lanes), from 9am to
3pm on Thursday 5 October 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 6 October 2023 as a contingency date.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

AYTC Traffic Control has applied for the temporary road closure of Little Bourke Street,
Surry Hills, between Campbell Street and Bloomfield Street, (two lanes), from 9am to 3pm
on Thursday 5 October 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to lift
roof sheets onto 395 Bourke Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

41



www.invarion.com

This TGS has been designed in accordance with TCAWS Manual V6.1 and Client: Borger Cranes
AS 1742.3 with any changes as illustrated on this TGS Project' Su rry Hills
Team leader (on site): Location: Little Bourke St
Ticket: Implement Traffic Control Plans/Prepare work zone TMP Traffic Operation: Road closure/Detour
(Circle appropriate ticket) .
/;7 Work Activity: Crane

Signature: . -

i Date e TGS DEVELOPED BY: Mem Yesil
Reason for modification:

TfNSW License: TCT 1003170

Bourke St

AY TS

ANEW STRENGTH IN LIFTING

Traffic Control

42



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 13.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Beaumont Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2023/312945

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Beaumont
Street, Waterloo, between Clarendon Street to Brunswick Street, (two lanes), from 7am to
5pm on Monday 28 August 2023, Tuesday 29 August 2023, Monday 4 September 2023 and
Tuesday 5 September 2023, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 28 and 29 August and 6 and 7 September 2023 as
contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

All Safe Traffic Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Beaumont Street,
Waterloo, between Clarendon Street to Brunswick Street, (two lanes), from 7am to 5pm on
Monday 28 August 2023, Tuesday 29 August 2023, Monday 4 September 2023 and
Tuesday 5 September 2023.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a swimming pool at 98 Walker Street, Waterloo.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

44



SAFE DISTANCES BETWEEN WORKERS AND LIVE TRAFFIC Pedestrian Movement Plan

=
DR | =
= (=] of ! TS ey
e e
ey, i T e
! S e e
e ——
1 ‘controls In place In accondance with AS1742.3 and TCAIWS
[— | e e
© e e
= = " St i
& : PO T L
= SRSl
F1.5mA
=D promer
), @‘RWN&NW
i

- Road Closure to allow Excavation/Concrete Pour -

- Traffic Controllers in position on both ends of the
road allowing only residents into Beaumont St

Beaumom St

Any modification to this TGS must be in tion being made by: Signature:
accordance to TCAWS V6.1. Any changes must be
made and signed off by an accredited person and

Date:

signed and dates with reason stated. Prepare Workzone TMP Ticket:

NOT TO SCALE

98 Walker St, Waterloo Drawn by Marcelo Cella
#TCT0045627
m Wlarcele 1L Colli
Jra IC -
Approved by Mizen Ai
#TCT0052215
4

0400 50 30 30 SHORT TERM WORKS SHEET 1 OUT OF 3
U

49




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 14.
Works Zone - Lime Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/407062

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Lime Street, Sydney, between the points 237 metres and 257 metres north
of King Street as "Works Zone 7am-7pm Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat" and "Taxi Zone All Other
Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

46



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Mainbrace Constructions has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone in Lime Street, Sydney
to facilitate construction works at 15 Lime Street, Sydney.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Lime Street, Sydney north of King Street where the
Works Zone is proposed is currently signposted as " Loading Zone Ticket 6am-8pm Mon-Fri
6am-10pm Sat" and "Taxi Zone All Other Times".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 7pm from Monday to Friday and 7am to
5pm on Saturdays in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, A/SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER.

47



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY @

Lime Street, Sydney
Proposed Works Zone

Note: 0.0m measurement
| taken from kerb line

Site- 15
Lime
Street,

Erskine Street_ # A

(b

) |
& ﬂ o

TTREE

]
) o
. =

Nearp 1 qu2023
i ok ¢ :.'

Existing Proposed

No Stopping Works Zone

7am-7pm Mon-Fri

Loading Zone Ticket 6am-8pm 7am-5pm Sat

Mon-Fri 6am-10pm Sat

Taxi Zone All other Times
Taxi Zone All Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 15.
Works Zone - Barncleuth Lane, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2023/407810

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Barncleuth Lane, Elizabeth Bay, between the points 36.4 metres and 46.4
metres north of Roslyn Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm
Sat", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the
City’s Public Domain team.

(E) The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

49



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

N. Moits & Sons Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Barncleuth Lane,
Elizabeth Bay.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 22-28 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Barncleuth Lane, Potts Point south of Barncleuth
Square is currently signposted as "No Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

50



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Barncleuth Lane, Potts Point
Proposed parking changes

Om starts at the TB give
way line marking

NearMap: May 2023

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” mmmmm “\Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri,

7.30am-3.30pm Sat”
= = ® “1P 8am-10pm permit holders excepted

area 19”

B = " “No Parking 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri,
8.30am-12.30pm Sat”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 16.

Works Zone - Crown Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2023/415304

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Crown Street, Darlinghurst, between the points 14 metres and 35 metres
south of Yurong Lane as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and
"2P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders
Excepted Area 21", subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

If the Works Zone is installed on a footpath, then on removal of the Works Zone, the
applicant must restore the footpath to its original condition. All works must be
undertaken to the City’s standards and specifications and to the satisfaction of the
City’s Public Domain team.

The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

52




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Dallad Pty Ltd has requested a 21 metre long Works Zone in Crown Street, Darlinghurst to
facilitate construction works at 93-93 Crown Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Crown Street south of Yurong Street is currently
signposted as "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 21," and "2P Motor Bikes
Only."

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am-3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Parking will revert back to “2P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public
Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 21” after Works Zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VARUN NAYYAR, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

53



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Crown Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

14
& NearMap: May 2023 |

Proposed
s “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-

3.30pm Sat” &

“2P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30-10pm Sat, 8am-
% % % “2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted 10pm Sun & Publlf Holidays Permit Holders
Area 21” Excepted Area 21

B % % “2P Motor Bikes Only”

Existing
4 2 4 “No Stopping”

B &8 “1/2P 9am-3pm”and “No Stopping 6am-9am,
3pm-6pm Mon-Fri”

54

[
notto scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 17.
Works Zone - Bellevue Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2023/381550

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Bellevue Street, Surry Hills, between the points 4.2 metres and 14.2 metres
north of Belmore Lane as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and
“4P Ticket 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted Area 18", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

55



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

BWG Projects has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Bellevue Street, Surry Hills.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 41 Bellevue Street, Surry Hills.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Bellevue Street, Surry Hills between Belmore Lane
and Albion Way is currently signposted as “2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders
Excepted Area 18” and “4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat & Sun & Public
Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Outside of the Works Zone hours, the kerb space restrictions will revert to 4P ticket parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

56



Proposal

Bellevue Street, Surry Hills
Proposed Works Zone

“No Stopping”

“2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit
Holders Excepted AREA 18”

“4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-
10pm Sat & Sun & Public Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”

CTYOFSYDNEY® @

Source:Nearmap
S i seme— | u

Proposed

e “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and “4P Ticket 5.30pm-10pm
Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun & Public
Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 18"

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 18.
Works Zone - Shepherd Lane, Chippendale

TRIM Container No.: 2023/419688

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Shepherd Lane, Chippendale, between the points 14.5 metres and 24.5
metres north of Paints Lane as “Works Zone 7.30am - 5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am - 3.30pm
Sat”, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

(E) The Applicant must implement appropriate traffic control measures and use TINSW

Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular access and manage
pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours of operation.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Noor ljaz has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Shepherd Lane, Chippendale.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 42 Rose Street, Chippendale.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Shepherd Lane, Chippendale, north of Paints Lane is
currently unrestricted for parking.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday, in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

Shepherd Lane will be closed during the Works Zone hours and a detour route will be
provided subject to discussion with the adjacent neighbours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

59



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Shepherd Lane, Chippendale
Works Zone

XY=

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” e “Works Zone 7:30am —
5:30pm MON-FRI 7:30am —

B = m Unrestricted Parking 3:30pm SAT”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 19.
Works Zone - Fowler Lane, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2023/419952

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Fowler Lane, Camperdown, between the points 10 metres and 27.9 metres,
and 42.8 metres and 53.3 metres, east of Mallett Street as “Works Zone 7.30am — 5.30pm
Mon to Fri 7.30am — 3.30pm Sat”, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Murnane Carpentry Pty Ltd has requested a 17.9 metre long and a 10.5 metre long Works
Zone in Fowler Lane, Camperdown.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 69-77 Fowler Street, Camperdown.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Fowler Lane, Camperdown between Mallett and
Church Streets is currently unrestricted for parking.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am - 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 7.30am
- 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. Outside of
these hours, the kerb space will revert to unrestricted parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

62



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® @

Fowler Lane, Camperdown
Works Zone

L ]
E
Creative Classrooms

Jemporanly closed

.

(and Real Food)

Temp

Source: Google

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping” e “Works Zone 7.30am —
p P 5.30pm MON to FRI
= = = "No Parking 7.30am — 3.30pm SAT”

m m m Unrestricted Parking

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 20.

Works Zone - Union Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2023/395274

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Union Street, Erskineville, between the points 72.2 metres and 82.2 metres
south of Toogood Lane as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat",
subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©

(D)

(E)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

The Works Zone is to be limited to Small Rigid Vehicles (SRV) up to 6.4 metre long.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

64




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

HPF Building Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Union Street,
Erskineville.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 34 Union Street, Erskineville.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Union Street, Erskineville south of Toogood Lane,
where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
Outside of these hours the kerb space, where the Works Zone is proposed, will revert to
unrestricted parking.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

65



Proposal DITYOFSYDNEY® B

Union Street, Erskineville
Proposed Works Zone

Existing Proposed

m m = “Unrestricted Parking” mmmmm “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm
Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat”

66

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 21.
Works Zone - Belmont Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/435989

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Belmont Street, Alexandria between the points 46.7 metres and 100.8
metres east of Fountain Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm
Sat", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Works Zone is to be limited to vehicles up to 8.8 metre Medium Rigid Vehicle
(MRV).

(E) Implement appropriate traffic control measures and use Accredited Traffic Controllers
to manage construction vehicles reversing or turning around during the Works Zone
operational hours.

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Works Zone will only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Astute Property has requested a 54.1 metre long Works Zone in Belmont Street, Alexandria.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 59-99 Belmont Street, Alexandria.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Belmont Street, Alexandria east of Fountain Street,
where the works zone is proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from Work Zone 7.30am to 5.30, Monday to Friday
and 7.30am to 3.30o0m on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent
Conditions. Outside of these hours, the kerb space will revert to unrestricted parking.

Belmont Street is a no through road therefore, construction vehicles will be limited to 8.8m
and turning around under traffic control.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

68



Proposal

Belmont Street, Alexandria
Proposed Works Zone

Existing
m = = “P158am-9.30pm, 2.30pm-4pm Mon-Fri” and
“2P 9.30am-2.30pm, 4pm-6pm Mon-Fri”

B B ® Unrestricted Parking

CITYOFSYDNEY® B

Nearmaps

Proposed

s “Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”

not to scale



Proposal

Belmont Street, Alexandria
Proposed Works Zone

Existing
Sign 1 — "P15 8am-9.30pm, 2.30pm-4pm
Mon-Fri” and “2P 9.30am-2.30pm, 4pm-6pm
Mon-Fri”

CITYOFSYDNEY® B

Nearmaps

Proposed

s Sign 2 - “Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri,
7.30am-3.30pm Sat”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 22,
Parking - No Parking - Young Lane, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2023/385885

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking in Young Lane,
Redfern as follows:

(A) On the eastern side of Young Lane, between the points 10 metres and 23 metres (two
car spaces) north of Cooper Street as "No Parking 6am-6pm Weds Only"; and

(B) On the eastern side of Young Lane, between the points 0 metres and 10 metres south
of Cooper Street as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City's Waste Management Team has requested consideration of "No Parking 6am-6pm
Weds Only" to improve access for waste vehicles in Young Lane, Redfern.

71



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Young Lane, Redfern north of Cooper Street, where
the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

The road width of Young Lane is approximately 4.8 metres. When cars are parked in the
kerb space, it leaves only 2.7 metres for waste vehicles to access through the laneway.

Therefore, it is proposed to provide “No Parking 6am-6pm Weds Only” restrictions in Young
Lane during waste collection periods. This will ensure that waste vehicles can operate in a
safe and efficient manner on collection days. The kerb space can remain unrestricted on
non-garbage collection time/days.

Itis also proposed to install a “No Stopping” restriction at the intersection of Cooper Street
and Young Lane to prevent vehicles parking too close to the intersection.

Signs or line markings are not required to enforce this rule and it is the responsibility of

drivers to be aware of all current traffic and parking laws. The City will, however, install signs
to clarify the “No Stopping” restriction.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 135 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

72



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY® B

Young Lane, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”

m = ® “No Parking” mmmmm  “No Parking”

B = ® Unrestricted Parking .\ [0 Pa(;king 6am-6pm
Weds Only”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 23.
Parking - No Parking - Cope Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2023/385867

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Cope Street, Redfern between the points 28.7 metres and 31.7 metres south of
Turner Street, as “No Parking Tribal Warrior Association Vehicles Excepted”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Tribal Warrior Association has requested the extension of the existing “No Parking
Tribal Warrior Association Vehicles Excepted” restriction. The existing zone is not long
enough to accommodate their two minibuses outside of their premises on the eastern side of
Cope Street, Redfern south of Turner Street.

74



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Cope Street, south of Turner Street, where the
authorised parking zone is proposed, is currently signposted as “1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri,
8.30am-12.30pm Sat”.

The City has previously provided the Tribal Warrior Association with a parking zone in front
of their premises on Cope Street, to be used by their two minibuses. However, the
Association has recently raised concerns regarding insufficient space for the two minibuses
in this zone.

The two minibuses are needed to help transport children, seniors, youth at risk and people
with disabilities to and from the premises. Therefore, the City is proposing to extend the

existing “No Parking Tribal Warrior Association Vehicles Excepted” parking space to the
north (by only 3 metres) to provide the extra space needed for the two minibuses

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 86 letters sent out
with no response supporting the proposal and three responses opposing the proposal.

The responses opposing the proposal raised concerns about the impact on residential
parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

75



Proposal

OYOESYDNEY® B

Cope Street, Redfern
Proposed Parking Changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing
“No Stopping”

smnn 1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-
12.30pm Sat”
“No Parking Wyanga Vehicles Excepted”

« = u =+ “No Parking Tribal Warrior Association 78

Vehicles Excepted”

Proposed

“No Parking Tribal Warrior
Association Vehicles Excepted”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 24.
Parking - No Stopping - Central Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/161683

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Central Street, Sydney between the points 10 metres and 26.8 metres east of
George Street as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The owner of 620 George Street, which includes shops fronting Central Street, has
requested that the existing loading zones be removed as vehicles parking can obscure or
obstruct the shop fronts.

77



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Comments

Central Street is a shared zone and a narrow cul-de-sac, which carries high volumes of
pedestrians. Due to the limited road width, vehicles that use the on-street loading zones
rather than off-street loading docks or parking typically need to reverse long distances to exit
the street. To improve pedestrian safety it is proposed to replace the existing loading zones
with "No Stopping", which will reduce the volume of reversing traffic.

The shops on Central Street are served by an off-street loading dock.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 381 letters sent
out with zero responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.

The objection raised concerns about loss of loading zone parking spaces. The proposal
seeks to improve pedestrian safety in the Shared Zone and the benefits outweighs the loss
of loading zone spaces in Central Street.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

78



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Central Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

Y
o
=
2]
o
G
o
]
o

Central Street

.."""l-- 
7%

Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”

m m m “No Parking”

W W ® "Loading Zone 7am-6pm Mon
-Fri, 7am-10pm Sat"

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 25.
Parking — 1P Parking and No Parking — Martin Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2023/279799

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Martin Street, Paddington as follows:

(A) Between the points 10 metres and 17.2 metres (one car space) south of Renny Street
as “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 13” and

(B) Between the points 20.7 metres and 24 metres (one car space) south of Renny Street
as “No Parking”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

80



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Background

Residents of Martin Street, Paddington have submitted a request to install one parking
space as “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 13" to match adjacent
parking conditions, and one parking space as "No Parking" to stop vehicles extending across
driveways and blocking access.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Martin Street, Paddington south of Renny Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

Residents in Martin Street have requested the parking space nearest to Renny Street be
signposted as “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 13” to improve
turnover of parking.

The proposed changes would limit any vehicle which does not have a permit to one hour of
parking from 8am to 10pm, Monday to Friday where the signs are installed.

Residents with an Area 13 parking permit will be exempt from the one-hour time limit.

It is also requested to introduce a 3.3 metre section of “No Parking” between two existing
driveways as the existing space is not long enough to park a car and therefore vehicles
continually extend across the two driveways which blocks access to off-street parking.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Martin Street, car
parking between driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road. As such, the installation of the proposed signs would clarify the

existing parking controls. The proposed change would result in the loss of half a parking
space.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 69 letters sent out
with two responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

81



Proposal CYOFSYDNEY® B

Martin Street, Paddington
Proposed parking changes

- ’ . ——

A'?l'?' 34 - -~ A
= AN \-“:
Source: Google

.4 i g |

Existing Proposed
+ + o “No Stopping” mmm “No Parking”

m m m Unrestricted Parking I “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted

mmn “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Area 13"

Permit Holders Excepted
Area 13"

/—__\ Driveway 82

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 26.

Parking - Various Parking Changes - Power Avenue and Park Road, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/369297

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking in Alexandria as
follows:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

On the eastern side of Park Road, between the points 11.2 metres and 24 metres (two
car spaces) north of Power Avenue as "Mobility Parking Only 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm
Mon-Fri" and "2P 9.30am-2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-Fri";

On the western side of Park Road, between the points 25 metres and 36.4 metres (two
car spaces) north of Power Avenue as "P15 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri, Authorised
Save the Children Mobile Play Bus Excepted" and "No Parking All Other Times,
Authorised Save the Children Mobile Play Bus Excepted";

On the western side of Park Road, between the points 0 metres and 16.8 metres (two
car spaces) north of Power Avenue, as "No Stopping";

On the southern side of Power Avenue, between the points 17.7 metres and 26.1
metres (one car space) as "Mobility Parking Only 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri" and
"2P 9.30am-2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-Fri"; and

On the southern side of Power Avenue, between the points 17.7 metres and 26.1
metres (two car space) east of Park Road, as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

83



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Alexandria Park Community School has requested consideration of readjustment of parking
to include Mobility Parking and 15-minute parking in Park Road and Power Avenue to
improve pick-up and drop-off operation for the school.

Comments

Parking outside Alexandria Park Community School is currently a combination of 15-minute
parking, No Parking and Bus Zone.

To improve pick-up and drop-off operation for mobility impaired passengers, as well as
balancing the need for bus parking and 15-minute parking, it is proposed to reallocate
existing parking spaces in Power Avenue and Park Road.

The eastern side of Park Road and the southern side of Power Avenue will be reallocated as
“Mobility Parking Only 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri” and “2P 9.30am-2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-
Fri”. This parking arrangement is required to accommodate safe pick-up and drop-off of
mobility impaired children. Kerb ramps will be installed at both locations to ensure
wheelchair accessibility.

The western side of Park Road will have two car spaces reallocated as "P15 8-9.30am,
2.30-4pm Mon-Fri, Authorised Save the Children Maobile Play Bus Excepted" and "No
Parking All Other Times, Authorised Save the Children Mobile Play Bus Excepted". The

existing Bus Zone will be shortened to accommodate the 15-minute parking. This bus zone
is not a Transport for New South Wales bus stop and only for the school's community bus.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 21 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Alexandria Park Community School and the Department of Education has been consulted on
this proposal and support the parking changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

84



Proposal

CITYOESYDNEY® B

Power Avenue and Park Road, Alexandria

Proposed parking changes

Existing
“No Stopping”

“P15 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri” and “2P 9.30am-
2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-Fri”

“No Parking 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri” and “2P
9.30am-2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-Fri”

“Bus Zone, 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm, Authorised Save the
Children Mobile Play Bus Excepted” and “No Parking
Other Times”

\

Source: Nearmaps

Proposed
“Mobility Parking Only 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri” and “2P
9.30am-2.30pm, 4-6pm Mon-Fri”

“P15 8-9.30am, 2.30-4pm Mon-Fri Authorised Save the Children
I Mobile Play Bus Excepted” and “No Parking All Other Times,
Authorised Save the Children Mobile Play Bus Excepted”

% Proposed new kerb ramp

Proposed No Stopping Yellow Lines

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 27.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Kent Street, Millers Point

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420224

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the
eastern side of Kent Street, Miller Point, south of Argyle Street:

(A) Between the points 18 metres and 24 metres (one car space) as "1/4P 8am-6pm Mon-
Fri" and "2P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays Permit
Holders Excepted Area 16"; and

(B) Between the points 30 metres and 36 metres (one car space) as "4P 8am-8pm Electric

Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While
Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

86



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging
opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Kent Street, Millers Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Kent Street, Millers Point south of Argyle Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1/4P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" and
"2P Ticket 8am-10pm Seven Days Authorised Residents Vehicles Excepted Area 16".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

To improve parking in the street for resident's parking permit holders, it is proposed to
change parking along the 1/4P section to include residents' permit parking in the evenings
and weekends. This will allow residents with Area 16 parking permit with more parking
opportunities in the evenings and weekends.

To enhance parking for residents who hold parking permits, it has been suggested to
consolidate parking in the 1/4P zone to incorporate permit parking for residents during
evenings and weekends. This will provide additional parking options for residents who
possess an Area 16 parking permit at these times as well as increase parking turnover for
visitors to the area.

The parking changes result in no net loss of resident’s permit parking spaces.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 71 letters sent out
with two responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached

87



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

88



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Kent Street, Millers Point
Proposed parking changes

. ¥ '
i, ‘3‘ Argylel Street

A

Electric
Pole
#SY11882

i

Source: nearmap 1 May 2023

Existing Proposed

4P 8am-8pm

Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
No Parking

Electric Vehicles Excepted While
Charging All Other Times

No Parking

9am-5pm

Wedding or Funeral Vehicles Excepted e

2P Ticket 5pm-10pm

Permit Holders Excepted Area 16

. 1/4P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri

2P Ticket 8am-10pm Seven Days 2P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri

M™% Authorised Residents Vehicles Excepted 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public

Area 16 Holidays

4 4 4 No Stopping W% % 1/4P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri ormit Holders Excepted o




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 28.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420218

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point between the points 34 metres and 46 metres (two car
spaces) south of Lower Fort Street as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging"
and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

90



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is

undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point south of Lower Fort
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-10pm
Seven Days Authorised Residents Vehicles Excepted Area 16"

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 75 letters sent out
with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST.

91



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point
Proposed parking changes

W8 Pl Chainage Om
- NS commences from
the northern corner
of Lower Fort
Street/Trinity
Avenue

Electric
Pole
#SY21986

Source: nearmap 3 April 2022 |

Proposed
Existing
2P Ticket 4P 8am-8pm |
8am-10pm Elr(]ectrl_c Vehicles Only While
Seven Days arging
RELL ;
Authorised Residents WSS No Parking _
Vehicles Excepted Electric Vehicles Excepted While

Area 16 92 Charging All Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 29.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420423

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the
western side of Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont:

(A) Between the points 99 metres and 105 metres (one car space) south of John Street as
"1P Permit Holders Excepted Area 20"

(B) Between the points 105 metres and 117 metres (two car spaces) south of John Street
as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking Electric
Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

(C) Between the points 117 metres and 126 metres (one car space) south of John Street

as "Loading Zone Ticket 7am-6pm Mon-Fri" and "1P Ticket Other Times Permit
Holders Excepted Area 20".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

93



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging
opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont south of John Street, where
the changes are proposed, is currently a mix of Loading Zone and Ticket parking with
residents' parking permit excepted.

To accommodate on-street parking for electric vehicle charging in the street, it is proposed to
change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and
"No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

It is also proposed to change parking to "Loading Zone Ticket 7am-6pm Mon-Fri 1P Ticket
Other Times Permit Holders Excepted Area 20" to improve access for delivery vehicles at
this location.

The parking changes result in a net loss of two resident’s permit parking spaces and no loss
of loading zone spaces.

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 725 letters sent
out with seven responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

94



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont
Proposed parking changes

the western
corner of John
Street/Pyrmont

Electric
Pole
| #LE40067

Yook i
lf h
. e

i

.
|
i

Existing Proposed
4P 8am-8pm 1P
m, B, B, No Parking Electric Vehicles Only While Charging " Permit Holders Excepted
. ) No Parking Area 20
Loading Zone T'C,ket S Electric Vehicles Excepted While
7am-6pm Mon-Fri Charging All Other Times
M W W 1P Ticket
Other Times
Permit Holders Excepted Loading Zone Ticket
Area 20 7am-6pm Mon-Fri
s, 'G5licket
1P Other Times
B B B Permit Holders Excepted Permit Holders Excepted
Area 20 Area 20

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 30.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420214

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the
western side of Yurong Street, Darlinghurst, north of Stanley Street:

(A) Between the points 10 metres and 25 metres (two car spaces) as "2P Ticket 8am-6pm
Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 21" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-
10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 21"

(B) Between the points 50 metres and 62 metres (two car spaces) as "4P 8am-8pm

Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted
While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

96



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging
opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Yurong Street, Darlinghurst.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Yurong Street, Darlinghurst between Stanley Street
and William Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently a mix of "No Parking
8.30am-11.30pm Mon-Fri", Ticket Parking and Permit Parking restrictions.

It is proposed to change the ticket and permit parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm
Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While
Charging All Other Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

On site inspection shows that the "No Parking 8.30am-11.30pm Mon-Fri" is not required and
to improve parking in the street for resident's parking permit holders, it is proposed to
change parking along this section to residents' permit parking. This will allow residents with

Area 21 parking permit with more parking opportunities in the evenings and weekends as
well as increase parking turnover for visitors to the area.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 221 letters sent
out with one response supporting and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

97



Proposal

Yurong Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

Electric
Pole
#SY22685

commences from
he western corner

Existing

m = m No Parking 8.30am-11.30pm
Mon-Fri

No Parking
B B B Ccyr Share Vehicles
Excepted

2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
m m m 4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri

8am-10pm

Sat-Sun & Public Holidays

2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 21
4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri
8am-10pm
Sat-Sun & Public Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 21

98

No Stopping

GITY OF SYDNEY @&

Source: nearmap 1 May 2023

Proposed

Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
No Parking

Electric Vehicles Excepted While
Charging All Other Times

4P 8am-8pm

2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri

Permit Holders Excepted

Area 21

4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri

8am-10pm

Sat-Sun & Public Holidays N
Permit Holders Excepted Area 21 nottoscale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 31.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420221

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Carillon Avenue, Camperdown between the points 136 metres and 148 metres (two
car spaces) west of King Street as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and
"No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

99



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is

undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Carillon Avenue, Camperdown.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Carillon Avenue, Camperdown, west of King Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri"
and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 97 letters sent out
with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

100



a|ess o} jou

\ 4
sawi | oyl (I Buibieyd

9lIYM pa)deox3 sejoIyaA 1308
Bupeq oN TN

Buibiey sy AlUQ ss|dIYBA 0130813

wdg-weg dv

pasodoud

sAepljoH 2llgnd @ ung-jes
wdQ-weg
i4-uoy wdQL-wdg
1901l dY e 'm
1I4-uop wdg-weg
194011 de

paldeox3 sa[oIya aJeys Jed
Bupied oN = 'm'm

BfuiddojgoN * * *

Bunsixg

2202 190 8z dewueau :90in0g

-

. o i -
T o) £
199415 ,mlcﬂ_iuom. u#g 2
JauJod usayoul i :
3y} wo. e
SooUaWIWOENE
w aBeurey o

© MNOAS 0 AL

w9

9]0d
ol109|3

sebueyo bunyted pasodold
umopltadwe) ‘enusAy uojjue)

jesodo.ud



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 32.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Brown Street, Newtown

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420216

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Brown Street, Newtown between the points 25 metres and 35 metres (one car space)
south of Buckland Street as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No
Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

102




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is

undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Brown Street, Newtown.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Brown Street, Newtown between Buckland and Bruce
Lanes, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1/2P 8.30am-6pm Mon-
Fri 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 173 letters sent
out with one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

103



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Brown Street, Newtown
Proposed parking changes

Electric
Pole
#LE35103

“e
e\?

n -l ] \
- i

Source: nearmap 1 May 2023 |

Existing 1/9P Proposed
No Stopping mEE g 30am-6pm Mon-Fri 4P 8am-8pm
= = ® No Parking 8.30am-12.30pm Sat (E;'ﬁ::g; ;’eh'c'es Only While
No Parking

Disability Parkin
wEE Only ! ’ Electric Vehicles Excepted While

Charging All Other Times
m m = Unrestricted Parking 104

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 33.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Huntley Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420213

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Huntley Street, Alexandria between the points 77 metres and 89 metres (two car
spaces) west of Bourke Road as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and
"No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

105



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is

undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Huntley Street, Alexandria.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Huntley Street, Alexandria between Bourke and
Euston Roads, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 164 letters sent
out with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

106



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Huntley Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

Y | Electric
b Pole
| #LE34004

~ |Street/Bourke
Road y
T Tl
Source: nearmap 31 May 2023 \\

— o —

Existing Proposed
4P 8am-8pm
m m m Unrestricted parking — Elc()e%g;:k?;zhlcles Only While Charging

Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging
All Other Times
107

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 34.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery

TRIM Container No.: 2023/420225

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Morley Street, Rosebery between the points 21 metres and 33 metres (two car
spaces) west of Mentmore Avenue as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging"
and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

108



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is

undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Morley Avenue, Rosebery.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Morley Avenue, Rosebery between Mentmore and
Dunning Avenues, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 73 letters sent out
with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the installation
timeline is reached.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, TRANSPORT POLICY ANALYST

109



sewl] JaylO Iy Buibieyn
a[e0s 0}jou SlIUM Pa1dooxg SO[OIYBA OLIEIT Buyied pajouisaiun s

N
< Bupried oN
Buibieyd sy AlUO SoRIYaA dL199|T Buiddo)goN * ¥ *

wdg-weg dy
pasodoud Bunsixa

€202 uer g dewseau :921n0g

B 66990ASH
8|04
ou109[3

sebueyo bunyted pasodold
Alogqosoy ‘onusAy As|IO

© MNOAS 0 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Item 35.

Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone and Continuous Footpath Treatment -
Seymour Place and Church Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No: 2022/478500

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee support the installation of a Shared Zone in
Paddington as follows:

(A) Seymour Place, Paddington between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets; and
(B) Church Street, Paddington between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets.

It is also recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of following treatments in
Paddington as follows:

(C) A continuous footpath treatment in Seymour Place, Paddington just west of Selwyn
Street;

(D) A continuous footpath treatment in Church Street, Paddington just west of Selwyn
Street;

(E) Speed Cushions in Seymour Place, Paddington east of South Dowling Street as
follows:

. At the point 32 metres;
o At the point 66 metres; and
o At the point 96 metres.
(F) Speed Cushions in Church Street, Paddington west of Selwyn Street as follows:
. At the point 50 metres; and

o At the point 80 metres.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

111



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received safety concerns from residents, regarding the unusable narrow
footpath in Seymour Place and Church Street obstructed by streetlights, signposts and
trees. The City is therefore proposing the installation of Shared Zones in both Church Street
and Seymour Place, Paddington. This will provide priority for people walking and improve
access and safety for people, particularly visibility and mobility impaired users

Comments

A Shared Zone is a road, network of roads or a road-related area with a posted speed limit
of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes precedence over the ease of
vehicle movement.

Approval to install a Shared Zone however is not delegated to Councils. Shared Zones have
special speed limits and approval to install them must be obtained from Transport for New
South Wales (TfNSW) directly.

On 12 September 2022, in compliance with TINSW Technical Direction for the Design and
Implementation of Shared Zones (TTD 2014/003), the City sought TINSW approval to install
a Shared Zone in Seymour Place, Paddington between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets,
and Church Street between South Dowling and Selwyn Streets. On 22 June 2023, TINSW
granted 'in-principle' approval.

The proposed Shared Zone will create a pedestrian-friendly environment that allows
pedestrians to walk safely and legally within the road carriageway. The appearance of the
Shared Zone will be considerably different to nearby local streets to clearly communicate to
road users that there is a change in the street environment and that pedestrians have
priority.

Continuous footpath treatments are proposed along the Selwyn Street intersections with

both Church Street and Seymour Place, to further highlight pedestrian priority and help
alleviate congestion on the footpaths.

112



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Continuous footpath treatments along the South Dowling Street intersections with both
Church Street and Seymour Place were previously endorsed by the Local Pedestrian,
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee (LPCTCC).

Continuous Footpath Treatments are to be provided at the entrance and exit to the new
Shared Zones to improve pedestrian safety and accessibility, slow vehicle speeds and
enhance the streetscape. The proposed continuous footpath treatments will comply with the
TfNSW Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05).

The proposal also includes the provision of three speed cushions along Seymour Place and
two speed cushions along Church Street to physically reduce vehicle speeds to 10 km/h.

There are no proposed changes to parking as a result of this proposal.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 306 letters sent
out with five responses supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

113



et -

uojb ‘
j6uipped ‘y9a4)S Yyainyo pue ade|d inowhas sdwny

114

Juswiyeal] Yiedio0d

snonuiuo)d
pasodold

(L4D) Juswieasl | e—r
41ed1004 SNONUIIUOD | e

sdwnH paads -H-
puasal




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

BeeBB\uthorities - Installation of New Bus Stop, Wyndham Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2023/459886

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of kerb space on the eastern

side of Wyndham Street, Alexandria between points 5.8 metres and 37.8 metres south of
Buckland Street, as Bus Zone.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

TfNSW has requested the provision of a new bus stop on Wyndham Street, Alexandria to
support the re-routing of bus route 355, Bondi Junction to Marrickville Metro.

115



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Comments

At the commencement of construction of Waterloo Metro Station and Waterloo Quarter,
Cope Street, Waterloo was closed to facilitate construction access.

Route 355 - Bondi Junction to Marrickville services was rerouted to turn left at Botany Road,
instead of using Cope Street and Wellington Street. Due to the geometry of Raglan Street at
Botany Road and the inability for an electronic swept path for a 12.5 metre bus to turn left
without clipping opposing traffic lanes and the pedestrian areas, the left turn movement is
under observation of traffic controllers at significant cost for NSW taxpayers.

Transport for NSW and Sydney Metro propose to reroute Marrickville Metro bound 355
services via Wyndham Street. This has several advantages:

o Keeps 355 services in both directions along the same roads.

° Reduces deviation for school services that divert to Alexandria Park Community
School.

In order to support the route change, a hew southbound bus stop is required on Wyndham

Street to replace the bypassed stop on Botany Road and to mirror the existing northbound

stop adjacent to Alexandria Park.

. The impact of the bus stop is 26 metres (approx. three car parking spaces)
reallocation of 2P (permit excepted) kerbside space. The length is inclusive of one
driveway.

. Existing kerbside hard stand will be utilised for the boarding/ alighting area, no
additional concreting is required.

The stop requires a pole, sign tactiles to implement as well as the bus zone signs to be
installed on existing poles.

Consultation

As part of the project TINSW will issue a community notification and wait 14 days for any
feedback.

Financial

Sydney Metro will cover costs of signage changes.

KAYE RUSSELL, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER
JOURNEY PLANNING, TFNSW

116



Proposal CITYIESYDNRY® B

Wyndham Street, Alexandria
Proposed parking changes

ATV e, A\ WV
Legend

Existing 2P (permit excepted) parking zone "= s mmmn&

"' Proposed bus zone

L
}.’,““ Ch378m “
" r‘EﬁD ..
0 3 N l..
A jﬂ!
'0

¥
» .!

i
A: --- ‘

3 . Caen 5
.l"-' T~ . 2y - \

117

not to scale



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

17 August 2023

Item 37.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

118



119



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3.  All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 120



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

121



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

122



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

123



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

124


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 17 August 2023

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

125



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2023/06 held on 20 July 2023
	2 Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - August 2023
	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Lanterns Pavilion 2023
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Lanterns Pavillon 2023

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2023
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2023

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Clarence Street, Sydney
	Attachment 1 for Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Clarence Street, Sydney

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - King Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - King Street, Sydney

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Market Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Market Street, Sydney

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bond Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bond Street, Sydney

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures Barlow and Parker Streets, Haymarket
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closures Barlow and Parker Streets, Haymarket

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst

	11 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Hutchinson Street, Surry Hills

	12 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Little Bourke Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Little Bourke Street, Surry Hills

	13 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Beaumont Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Beaumont Street, Waterloo

	14 Works Zone - Lime Street, Sydney
	Attachment for Works Zone - Lime Street, Sydney

	15 Works Zone - Barncleuth Lane, Elizabeth Bay
	Attachment - Works Zone - Barncleuth Lane, Elizabeth Bay

	16 Works Zone - Crown Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Works Zone Crown Street Darlinghurst
	Slide 1: Proposal


	17 Works Zone - Bellevue Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Bellevue Street, Surry Hills
	Proposal
	Proposal


	18 Works Zone - Shepherd Lane, Chippendale
	Attachment - Works Zone - Shepherd Lane, Chippendale

	19 Works Zone - Fowler Lane, Camperdown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Fowler Lane, Camperdown

	20 Works Zone - Union Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Works Zone - Union Street, Erskineville

	21 Works Zone - Belmont Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Works Zone - Belmont Street, Alexandria

	22 Parking - No Parking - Young Lane, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Young Lane, Redfern

	23 Parking - No Parking - Cope Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Cope Street, Redfern

	24 Parking - No Stopping - Central Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Central Street, Sydney
	Sheets and Views
	Plan



	25 Parking – 1P Parking and No Parking– Martin Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Parking – 1P Parking and No Stopping – Martin Street, Paddington

	26 Parking - Various Parking Changes - Power Avenue and Park Road, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - Various Parking Changes - Power Avenue and Park Road, Alexandria

	27 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Kent Street, Millers Point
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Kent Street, Millers Point
	Proposal


	28 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Trinity Avenue, Dawes Point
	Proposal


	29 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont
	Proposal


	30 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Yurong Street, Darlinghurst

	31 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown
	Proposal


	32 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Brown Street, Newtown
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Brown Street, Newtown

	33 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Huntley Street, Alexandria
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Huntley Street, Alexandria

	34 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Morley Avenue, Rosebery
	Proposal


	35 Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone and Continuous Footpath Treatment - Seymour Place and Church Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone and Continuous Footpath Treatment - Seymour Place and Church Street, Paddington

	36 Other Authorities - Installation of New Bus Stop, Wyndham Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Installation of New Bus Stop, Wyndham Street, Alexandria

	37 Schedule of Conditions



